Interoffice Memorandum

September 27, 2019
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Diana M. Almodovar, P.E., Interim Director, Public Works Dep ent\gXK

CONTACT PERSON: Christine N. Lofye, P.E., Manage;é)

Traffic Engineering Division
PHONE NUMBER: (407) 836-7891

SUBJ: Installation of “No Parking” signs on the south side of Tattant Boulevard from
80 feet east of Calderdale Avenue to 370 feet west of Serenity Bend

The Orange County Sherriff’s Office has requested Traffic Engineering install “No Parking”
signs on the south side of Tattant Boulevard along the Horizon West Middle School frontage.
Currently, parents are stopping on the roadway to let students out of their cars and avoid the
parent drop-off/pick-up loop. The school resource officer is concerned for the safety of both
pedestrians and vehicles at this location.

Traffic Engineering staff have determined that drivers using the traveled way to drop-off/pick-
up students creates a safety hazard for both pedestrians and drivers on Tattant Boulevard.

Staff recommends the Board approve installation of “No Parking” signs on the south side of

Tattant Boulevard from 80 feet east of Calderdale Avenue to 370 feet west of Serenity Bend.

Action Requested: Approval of “No Parking” signs installation on the south side of
Tattant Boulevard from 80 feet east of Calderdale Avenue to 370
feet west of Serenity Bend. District 1.
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